
  
  

Date:  25/02/ 2010 14:18 
Subject:  EIA Scoping opinion for gas project near Ebberston/Thornton le Dale 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
I have examined the proposals for a EIA scoping opinion in regard to the above projects. 
The main issues that concern Environmental Health with regard to this proposed development are noise and air pollution/ odours, both 
during the construction phase and the operation of the facilities together with the number of private water supplies in the area. 
 
The scoping study takes into account the issues of air quality, noise and floodrisk,hydrology and drainage (which includes "water 
supplies in close proximity"). 
 
It is suggested the consultant liaise directly with Health and Environment Services relating to the location of the private water 
supplies. 
 
 
Steven Richmond 
Health and Environment Manager 
Ryedale District Council 
PO Box 67, Ryedale House, Old Malton Road, MALTON, YO17 7ZG 
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Access your council services online, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week at www.ryedale.gov.uk 
 
This Email, and any attachments, may contain Protected or Restricted information and is intended solely for the individual to whom it 
is addressed. It may contain sensitive or protectively marked material and should be handled accordingly. If this Email has been 
misdirected, please notify the author immediately. If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or 
rely on any of the information contained in it or attached, and all copies must be deleted immediately. Whilst we take reasonable steps 
to try to identify any software viruses, any attachments to this Email may nevertheless contain viruses which our anti-virus software 
has failed to identify. You should therefore carry out your own anti-virus checks before opening any documents. Ryedale District 
Council will not accept any liability for damage caused by computer viruses emanating from any attachment or other document 
supplied with this e-mail. All GCSx traffic may be subject to recording and / or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation 




